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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

February 26, 1998 

 

To:  Laura Denk 

 

From:  Kevin Tiernan 

 

Subject: FBI-42 (Judith Campbell Exner) 

 

Files which should be processed as assassination records:  

 

Headquarters 

 

72-2382    File on the Roselli disappearance and killing.  

 

94-5-95135X1   General file on Research Matters.  A woman in Germany sends the 

FBI an article from the October 9, 1991 Bild Magazine about 

Judith Campbell Exner. 

 

190-0-1056 through 1056D  

and 197 15-663   June 20, 1991 letter from James Lesar on behalf of Ms. Exner 

requesting all records making reference to her. 

 

190-0-49055    General FOIA request file.  Letter dated May 30, 1986 

requesting information on Giancana, JFK, Lee Harvey 

Oswald, Fidel Castro, and Judith Campbell Exner as well as 

copies of the Warren Commission and Church Committee 

Reports.  Dan Menequin, requestor. 

 

190-20152    Letters between Ms. Exner’s attorney and the FBI concerning 

her FOIA request and appeal on some Miami Field office 

Roselli documents.  Documents at issue have already been 

processed under the JFK Act. 

 

197-1064382    Litigation File on Judith Exner FOIA request.  Documents at 

issue have been processed and opened under the JFK Act.  

File contains documents filed by the Bureau and Ms. Exner in 
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litigation as well as some FBI and DOJ memoranda. 

 

Buffalo 

 

66-1961    Copies of two AP stories from February and April of 1976, 

clipped from the newspaper and filed in the Buffalo Field 

office. 

 

Detroit 

 

79-359-3716    August 8, 1976 teletype relating a Detroit informant’s 

information that Roselli believed that Jimmy Hoffa was buried 

in Michigan.  Mention of Exner. 

 

Las Vegas 

 

190-0-220    March 16, 1991 FOIA request letter from James Lesar on 

behalf of Anthony Summers asking for all records making 

reference to Judith Campbell Exner.  Las Vegas sends a form 

reply  saying “without a death certificate of a privacy waiver 

from the subject of the request, the request will not be 

processed. 

 

190-1-Sub2-26   June 20, 1991 letter from James Lesar on behalf of Ms. Exner 

requesting all records in the Las Vegas field office making 

reference to her.  No records were located in the Las Vegas 

field office. 

 

 

Los Angeles 

 

66-6320B-312   Los Angeles copy of letter from Director Kelley to Judith Exner’s 

attorney, Richard D. Leonard regarding her FOIA request. 

 

92-113-4121, 4126,  

4127, 4128, and 4129  Press clippings on Exner from the LA Roselli file. 

 

92-934-286    June 19, 1962 document regarding Marvin Robert Cole, and 

makes reference to Judith Campbell. 
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94-430- 1590 through 1590A May 17, 1978 HSCA Elsur search request letter, FBI/HQ 

communication to the field offices transmitting the HSCA 

request, and the LA field. office’s search slips responsive to 

the request. 

 

Newark 

 

72-114-2    Newark copy of an WFO teletype to many field offices 

transmitting the classified testimony before the Church 

Committte of Johnny Roselli.  Teletype summarizes Roselli’s 

testimony, and mentions Judith Campbell Exner. 

 

New York 

 

92-721-33, 35, 44, 

47, 48, 49, 52, 53, 

54, 55, 56, and 61   Exner “see” references from the New York Roselli file. 

 

Salt Lake City 

 

190-37651    Undated letter received on April 29, 1992 from James Lesar 

on behalf of Ms. Exner requesting all records in the Salt Lake 

City Field office making reference to her.  No records were 

located in the Salt Lake City field office. 

 

San Diego 

 

66-1761    Judith Katherine Exner vs. FBI, et al.  Suit filed February 6, 

1976. 

 

66-2542-11-46-67   November 18, 1969.  Top Echelon Criminal Informant 

Program, Criminal Intelligence Program.  Document already 

being processed as Judith Exner “see” reference. 

 

92-62-846    Another version of TECIP 66-2542-11-46 

 

San Francisco 
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66-4556-229 through 229E  San Francisco press clips from 1976 regarding Judith Exner. 

 

197-0-60    Docket sheets for Judith Katherin Exner vs. FBI, et al 

 

Documents and files provided which make reference to other Judith Campbells, Katherine 

Campbells, etc..., which need not be processed as assassination records: 

 

58-9240-21 

 

61-9369-12 

 

100-30726-55 

 

100-71996-496 

 

100-406966-8 

 

100-462483-2603 

 

179A-943-1411 

 

183B-1106-2 

 

100-378203 

 

100-403821 

 

100-409663 

 

We also requested the LA field office main file on Johnny Roselli which is 92-113.  We reviewed 

this file to determine if there was any information filed here which did not get transmitted to 

headquarters.  We found none, and this file can be returned to Los Angeles. 

 

 


